
September 8, 2021  Staples High School 

WESTPORT BOARD OF EDUCATION 

REVISED AGENDA*  

(Agenda Subject to Modification in Accordance with Law) 

PUBLIC CALL TO ORDER 
7:00 p.m., Staples High School, Cafeteria B (Room 301) 

RECOGNITION: 2022 Westport Teacher of the Year/Heart Award 

ANNOUNCEMENTS FROM BOARD AND ADMINISTRATION  

PUBLIC QUESTIONS/COMMENTS ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS (15 MINUTES) 

MINUTES: June 7, 2021 and August 30, 2021 

DISCUSSION/ACTION 

1. Staples High School Roof Replacement, pages 3-13 (Encl.) Mr. Elio Longo 
 Motion to approve the plans and project manual dated

September 3, 2021 prepared by Silver Petrucelli + Associates.
Project Manual is available at:
https://resources.finalsite.net/images/v1630689616/westport/a00eaavnzok0j6blfban/WestportStapl
esHSPartialRoofReplacementPROJECTMANUALIssuedforReview.pdf

 Motion to approve the educational specifications dated September
8, 2021.

 Motion to approve the cost estimate prepared by Silver
Petrucelli + Associates dated August 13, 2021 in the amount of
$4,978,920.

 Motion to request funding authorization from the Westport Board
of Finance in the amount $5,476,812 which consists of the
estimated construction cost of $4,978,920 and a ten percent
construction contingency of $497,892.

DISCUSSION 

1. Superintendent’s Report for the Start of the 2021-2022 School Year Mr. Thomas Scarice 

2. Strategic Planning Timeline Mr. Thomas Scarice 

3. 2021-2022 Board Goals Ms. Candice Savin 

4. Calendar of Board of Education Agenda Items: (Encl.) Mr. Thomas Scarice 
September 2021 – June 2022, pages 14-17

ADJOURNMENT 
*A 2/3 vote is required to go to executive session, to add a topic to the agenda of a regular meeting, or to start a new topic after 10:30 p.m.
The meeting can also be viewed on Cablevision on channel 78; Frontier channel 6021 and by video stream @www.westportps.org 

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION WELCOME USING THE FOLLOWING GUIDELINES: 
 Comment on non-agenda topics will occur during the first 15 minutes except when staff or guest presentations are scheduled.
 Board will not engage in dialogue on non-agenda items.
 Public may speak as agenda topics come up for discussion or information.
 Speakers on non-agenda items are limited to 2 minutes each, except by prior arrangement with chair.
 Speakers on agenda items are limited to 3 minutes each, except by prior arrangement with chair.
 Speakers must give name and use microphone.
 Responses to questions may be deferred if answers not immediately available.
 Public comment is normally not invited for topics listed for action after having been publicly discussed at one or more meetings.

https://resources.finalsite.net/images/v1630689616/westport/a00eaavnzok0j6blfban/WestportStaplesHSPartialRoofReplacementPROJECTMANUALIssuedforReview.pdf
https://resources.finalsite.net/images/v1630689616/westport/a00eaavnzok0j6blfban/WestportStaplesHSPartialRoofReplacementPROJECTMANUALIssuedforReview.pdf




WESTPORT PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
 

THOMAS SCARICE 
Superintendent of Schools 

110 Myrtle Avenue 
Westport, Connecticut 06880 

Telephone: (203) 341-1025 
Fax: (203) 341-1029 

tscarice@westportps.org
 
 
 
To: Westport Board of Education Members 
From:  Thomas Scarice, Superintendent of Schools 
Re: September 8, 2021 Board of Education Meeting 
Date September 2, 2021 
 
Provided below for Board consideration is an overview of the meeting agenda items for September 8, 2021.  The meeting will 
be held in-person. 
 
Discussion/Action  

 
1. Staples High School Roof Replacement Project 

On August 30, the Board was presented with a review of the partial roof replacement project for Staples High School, an 
owners design review, and an updated milestone schedule. This presentation outlined the key steps in this project, along 
with the required formal resolutions among the town boards.  The next step in this process is a request for the Board to take 
action to approve the plans and project manual, as well as the cost estimate prepared by Silver Petrucelli + Associates dated 
August 13, 2021 in the amount of $4,978,920.  The Board is also asked to take action to request funding authorization from 
the Westport Board of Finance in the amount $5,476,812 which consists of the estimated construction cost of $4,978,920 
and a ten percent construction contingency of $497,892. 
 
Following Board action, the project will then proceed to the Board of Finance for two meetings in October, RTM 
Education and Finance Committees thereafter, before final approval of the full RTM on November 9.  This timeline enables 
the Board to promptly begin the grant application process with the state Office of School Construction Grants and Review 
(OSCGR) to apply for any eligible reimbursements.  Further, this timeline would offer the Board the best opportunity to 
secure bids and establish some measure of cost certainty in the acquisition of materials and supplies.   
 

Discussion  
 

2. Superintendent’s Report for the Start of the 2021-2022 School Year 
For the second straight year, the district has opened during a global pandemic.  I am pleased to report that, overall, our 
opening has been a great success considering the many challenges we face.  I will provide the Board and community with 
an update on some of the opening week highlights.  As you may recall, a class size update at the elementary level was 
provided at the last meeting, and a staffing report will be provided at the September 20 meeting. 

 
3. Strategic Planning Timeline 

After conferring with consulting strategic planning facilitator, Judith Wilson, I would like to provide the Board with an 
overview of the timeline for the next 4-6 months in developing the district strategic plan.   
 
September 2021 
September will be an opportunity to assemble the core group of educators that will serve to lead the process, while also 
beginning the testing and verification process.  Key tasks include: 
● One on one 15 minute virtual interviews (questions provided in advance) conducted by our consulting facilitator, 

Judith Wilson, with each Board member, central office administrator, and building principal.  In addition, interviews 
will be conducted with a representative sample of curriculum coordinators, district administrators, and faculty in order 
to provide our consulting facilitator with a district overview, while learning the values and priorities of some of the key 
members of the school community.   Interviews are scheduled to be completed by September 30.  

● A core team of 18-24 faculty and administrators will be identified by the superintendent to lead the strategic planning 
process.  This team will convene in its first organizing meeting in September to clarify roles, responsibilities, and 
tasks/timelines for the planning process. This task is scheduled to be completed by September 30.      

 
 
October 2021 
● Online surveys to test/verify the Superintendent’s interpretations of the spring 2021 focus group findings, and the 

values/beliefs established in the 2017 strategic plan, will be designed and administered for students in grades 5-12, 
parents of all students pre-K-12, and all employees.  Surveys will be specific to grade level/school level clusters (i.e. 

                  

September 8, 2021    Page 1



elementary, middle, high). Survey administration will be completed by October 22.   
● The superintendent will host two "education summits" in October/early November.  These summits will require the 

attendance of the core team, while providing access for the entire Westport community to observe and participate as 
we intend to host in the Bedford or Staples auditorium, or perhaps the Westport Library.  The purpose of these 
summits is to host experts (i.e. "futurists") in the field of projecting major trends and factors that will shape the worlds 
of work and citizenship over the next 10, 20+ years.   A keynote address, followed by an interactive question and 
answer/fireside chat, will engage all of those in attendance. This work will inform overarching goal development of 
our plan, and specific strategic objectives to inform instructional and social/emotional programming, and perhaps other 
priorities of the plan (i.e. facilities, technology, etc.) Education Summits are scheduled to be hosted in October/early 
November. 

● The data sources, which were provided to the Board at the July Board of Education meeting, will be assembled.  The 
accessible data will be assembled, and as many of the "new" data sources (i.e. those that do not currently exist in the 
form of reports) will be gathered as possible. These data sources, combined with the testing/verification process of the 
focus groups and 2017 values beliefs, and the findings of our education summits, will inform the November work of 
the core team. Assembly of data sources is scheduled to be completed by October 15. 

 
November 2021.  
● The core team will dedicate two days in November (16th & 17th) with the consulting facilitator to work through the 

list of identified data sources, current and relevant research, key understandings from the “Education Summits”, and 
observations of other findings (i.e. survey data verifying focus groups findings) in order to generate and finalize the 
first iteration of 3-4 overarching long-term district goals, along with targeted strategic objectives, for the district’s 
priority work in the next 3-5 years. The team will also begin to identify measures and initiatives/action plans which 
will flesh out more discrete and specific efforts in subsequent meetings. 

 
December 2021 
● The November iteration of the core team's work will be presented to the Board for its consideration and endorsement 

in early December. 
● Following Board deliberation and support (likely multiple meetings), the superintendent will appoint a pair of co-

chairs for each strategic objective. Their responsibility will be to lead a small group of educators in further refining and 
establishing the development, implementation and monitoring of initiatives/long-term action plans (i.e 18 months or 
longer) and measures to support the strategic objectives. 

● The facilitator will train and prepare the various strategic objective co-chairs for their roles and responsibilities in 
implementing and monitoring the initiatives/action plans and measures. This training is estimated to be completed by 
January 31, 2022.   

● Additional initiative/action plan committee members will be recruited to assist in the implementation and monitoring 
of the individual plans during this time period. 

 
January - March 2022  
● Initiative/action plan committees will design the first 18 months of work on each plan.  Action plans will be presented 

to the Board, staff, and community upon completion.. 
● Consideration for the 2022-2023 operating budget will be given to reflect potential resources needed to enact the plans. 

○ It is projected that the initial work will involve the development of systems, processes, etc., that either do not 
exist, or are no longer in operation. As a result, it is possible that the initial work of the strategic plan 
impacting the 2022-2023 operating budget will focus on the expense of human resources and the necessary 
time to complete this work.   

● A communication plan will be designed in order to keep the strategic planning work at the forefront for everyone in the 
Westport educational community. 

  
I look forward to discussing this exciting work with the Board as we move to design a plan that prepares all learners for the 
world they will confront as adults.   

 
4. 2021-2022 Board Goals 

The Board discussed “Board Goals” for the 2021-2022 school year at the August 30 meeting.  As a follow up to that 
discussion, it was requested to raise this discussion once again in an effort to continue to build consensus.  This is again a 
discussion item for the Board.  However, if there is agreement, an action item related to Board goals can be added to the 
agenda.  If not, this topic can be deferred. 

 
5. Calendar of Board of Education Agenda Items: September 2021 – June 2022 

Attached is a calendar of draft Board of Education meeting agenda items for the current school year.  Many of these items 
are scheduled to accommodate required timelines (i.e. the budget process), and others are informational for the Board.  
These items are in draft form and can be adjusted as requested.  Additionally, agenda items are added in the course of 
building individual meeting agendas to respond to timely matters or Board member requests.    

September 8, 2021    Page 2



September 8, 2021    Page 3



September 8, 2021    Page 4



September 8, 2021    Page 5



September 8, 2021    Page 6



September 8, 2021    Page 7



September 8, 2021    Page 8



September 8, 2021    Page 9



Drawing Number:

Project Number:

Date:

Scale:

Drawn By:

Drawing Title:Revised By:Date:Description:Revision:Project Title:

Staples High School Partial Roof Replacement

Westport, Connecticut 06880

Westport Public Schools 

70 North Avenue 

HBM-01
Hazardous Building
Materials Abatement Plan

Tel. 203 230 9007   Fax. 203 230 8247
One Post Hill Place, New London, CT 06320

SILVER / PETRUCELLI + ASSOCIATES

silverpetrucelli.com

Architects / Engineers / Interior Designers
3190 Whitney Avenue, Hamden, CT 06518-2340

GENERAL NOTES:

1. THE HAZARDOUS BUILDING MATERIALS ABATEMENT/ROOFING CONTRACTOR(S) IS/ARE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE VERIFICATION OF ALL EXISTING
CONDITIONS AND FOR NOTIFYING THE CONSULTANT OF ANY DISCREPANCIES PRIOR TO FINALIZING BID.

2. THE HAZARDOUS BUILDING MATERIALS ABATEMENT/ROOFING CONTRACTOR(S) IS/ARE RESPONSIBLE FOR REMOVING ALL LAYERS OF ROOFING
MATERIALS (AND CLEANING ADJACENT SUBSTRATES TO REMAIN) AND DISPOSING OF AS ASBESTOS CONTAINING MATERIALS. THE HAZARDOUS
BUILDING MATERIALS ABATEMENT/ROOFING CONTRACTOR(S) MUST PERFORM ENOUGH DEMOLITION TO ACCESS ALL ASBESTOS CONTAINING
MATERIALS TO BE REMOVED THAT IS AFFECTED BY WORK.

3. THE HAZARDOUS BUILDING MATERIALS ABATEMENT/ROOFING CONTRACTOR(S) IS/ARE RESPONSIBLE FOR COORDINATING ABATEMENT WORK WITH
THE GENERAL AND DEMOLITION CONTRACTORS, CONSTRUCTION MANAGER, BUILDING OWNER, ARCHITECTS, ENGINEERS AND CONSULTANTS.

4. THE HAZARDOUS BUILDING MATERIALS ABATEMENT/ROOFING CONTRACTOR(S) IS/ARE RESPONSIBLE FOR CLEANING/DECONTAMINATING/ABATING
THE INTERIORS OF THE BUILDING SHOULD THE REMOVAL/ABATEMENT TECHNIQUES RESULT IN ASBESTOS CONTAINING MATERIALS/WASTE
ENTERING THE BUILDING. THE WORK WILL INCLUDE PRE-CLEANING AREAS, MOVEABLE AND NONMOVEABLE OBJECTS, CONSTRUCTING
CONTAINMENTS, ETC. THE OWNER'S CONSULTANT WILL PERFORM VISUAL INSPECTIONS AND RE-OCCUPANCY AIR TESTING. THE HAZARDOUS
BUILDING MATERIALS ABATEMENT/ROOFING CONTRACTOR(S) WORK WILL ALL BE PERFORMED AT NO ADDITIONAL COST TO THE OWNER.

HAZARDOUS BUILDING MATERIALS ABATEMENT NOTES:

1. THE HAZARDOUS BUILDING MATERIALS/ROOFING CONTRACTOR(S) SHALL REMOVE AND DISPOSE OF ALL ASBESTOS-CONTAINING "OLDER"
TAR/FLASHING MATERIALS ON OLD METAL VENTS (ROOF #9), CHIMNEY AND PENETRATION MATERIALS ON VENTS, EXHAUSTS, HVAC COMPONENTS
AND ON WALLS THROUGHOUT ALL ROOFS (SOME MATERIALS ARE EXPOSED AND OTHER MATERIALS ARE BEHIND OTHER MATERIALS/NEWER
ROOFING MATERIALS - INCLUDES CLEANING SUBSTRATES TO REMAIN AND CONTAMINATED MATERIALS TO BE REMOVED) THAT WILL BE AFFECTED BY
WORK AS ACM.

September 8, 2021    Page 10



EDUCATIONAL SPECIFICATIONS 
Staple High School 

Westport, CT 
September 8, 2021 

 
Partial Roof Replacement 

Summer, 2022 
FORM SCG-1030 

 
Project  

Replacing approximately 207,000 square feet of existing EPDM roofing on the Staples High School. 
The area of roof does not include the area of roof that was installed with the 2003 addition that included 
roof replacement over the auditorium that is approximately 106,000 square feet. The roof area is 
comprised of twenty-nine roof areas that are separated by expansion joints, parapets or changes in roof 
elevation. The project will also include replacement of existing roof ladders, addition of new roof 
ladders and replacement of existing roof drains. The new EPDM roof will be a 90-mil thickness roof 
with a 30-year warranty. The project is scheduled to be advertised for bidding in December 2021 with 
award in February 2022. Construction is scheduled to commence in June 2022 with completion in 
August of 2022. 
 

1. Project Rationale: 
The existing roof areas vary in age having installation years with a majority of them being installed in 
1997 and 1998. Approximately 16,000 square feet of roof area was installed in 2006 with areas of 
insulation segregating from the roof deck. Other current roof conditions contain delaminating areas of 
the EPDM roofing in multiple areas as well a ponding in many areas. Existing expansion joints require 
replacement as well. New roof ladders confirming to OSHA standards are required as well as replacing 
existing single pipe roof drains with new code conforming roof drains that contain the appropriate 
overflow devices required. 
 

2. Long-Range Plan: 
The long-range plan for the high school is to continue hosting grades 9 through 12 of the Westport 
Public Schools. The district school facilities plan calls for safe and appropriate learning environments. In 
order to comply with the plan the replacement of the roof is recommended as a proactive measure. 

 
3. The Project: 

Westport Public Schools proposes to replace approximately 206,000 s.f. of roof at the Staples High 
school. The existing EPDM roof areas will be replaced with new 90-mil EPDM roofing providing a 30-
year warranty. Details of the project are presented below: 

● Test and identification of any hazardous materials 
● Remove roofing down to the deck and dispose of any hazardous materials 
● Install a new roofing system with a minimum 30-year no-dollar limit, non-prorated 

warranty with integrated flashing, new copings and drains including overflow drainage to 
meet code. 

● Inspect, repair, or replace damaged roof deck areas 
● Determine existing roof pitches and modify as required with tapered insulation and 

crickets to pitch to drainage to meet applicable codes. 
● Inspect existing drains and piping and confirm drainage capacities to meet code. 
● Determine obsolete HVAC and other penetrations for removal and extend HVAC curbs or 

MEP penetrations above the new roofing surface as required. 

September 8, 2021    Page 11



● Identify all the requirements for all local, state, and federal permits 
● No furniture, fixtures or equipment are included in the scope of work[1] 

 
4. Building Systems: 

● Security: n/a 
● Public Address: n/a 
● Technology: n/a 
● Phone Systems: n/a 
● Clocks: n/a 

 
 

5. Interior Building Environment: 
● Ceilings: n/a 
● Lighting: n/a 
● HVAC: n/a 
● Plumbing: n/a 
● Windows and Doors: n/a 

 
6. Site Development: 

● Site Acquisitions: n/a 
● Parking: n/a 
● Drives: n/a 
● Walkways: n/a 
● Outdoor Athletic Facilities: n/a 
● Landscaping: n/a 
● Site Improvements: n/a 

 
7. Construction Bonus Requests 

Staples High School does not house any special program eligible for a school 
construction bonus. 

● School Readiness: n/a 
● Lighthouse School: n/a 
● CHOICE: n/a 
● Full Day Kindergarten: n/a 
● Reduced Class Size: n/a 
● Regional Vo-Ag Center: n/a 
● Inter-District Magnet School: n/a 
● Inter-District Cooperative School: n/a 
● Regional Special Education Center: n/a 

 
8. Community Uses: 

Staples High School is used for several community purposes, including: 
● PTA 
● Park and Recreation Programs 
● Summer enrichment programs 
● Community groups 
● Continuing Education 

 
 

September 8, 2021    Page 12



STAPLES HIGH SCHOOL PARTIAL ROOF REPLACEMENT 13-Aug-21

70 NORTH AVENUE, WESTPORT, CONNECTICUT 06880

Owner: WESTPORT PUBLIC SCHOOLS

OPINION OF PROBABLE CONSTRUCTION COST EPDM Membrane 

206,998 (SQUARE FEET)           CT STATE PROJECT #  RR
   

SECTION    MATERIAL COST      LABOR COST  
NUMBER WORK CATEGORIES QTY. UNIT UNIT $   TOTAL UNIT $   TOTAL ALLOWANCE       TOTAL $ CT INELIGIBLE

OTHER COSTS
STATE PERMIT FEE (.26 PER 1,000) 1 LS     $1,261.00 $1,261 $1,261

OTHER SUB-TOTAL $1,261 TOTAL: $1,261
DIVISION TWO  
DUMPSTERS 20 EA $1,000.00 $20,000 $20,000 $0
EXISTING ROOF INSULATION 206,998 SF $0 $2.20 $455,396 $455,396 $0
DEMO - SKYLIGHTS 6 EA $0.00 $0 $250.00 $1,500 $1,500 $0
DEMO - WOOD BLOCKING 5,000 LF $0.00 $0 $5.00 $25,000 $25,000 $0
DEMO - EXIST. MECH. CURBS 60 EA $0 $100.00 $6,000 $6,000 $0
CRANE RENTAL (UNIT LIFTING) 1 LS    $50,000 $50,000 $0
DEMO - METAL FLASHING 9,500 LF $2.00 $19,000 $19,000 $0

DIVISION TWO SUB-TOTAL $576,896 TOTAL: $0
DIVISION FIVE  
METAL FLASHING 2,000 LF $12.00 $24,000 $6.00 $12,000 $36,000 $0
METAL WALL PANEL ADJUSTMENT 1,500 LF $7.00 $10,500 $20.00 $30,000 $40,500 $0
DECK REPLACEMENT ALLOWANCE 1 EA $25,000 25,000$               $25,000

DIVISION FIVE SUB-TOTAL $61,000 TOTAL: $25,000
DIVISION SIX
PERIMETER WOOD BLOCKING 5,000 BF $3.00 $15,000 $1.90 $9,500 $24,500 $0
MECH. UNIT WOOD BLOCKING 1,000 BF $3.50 $3,500 $1.90 $1,900 $5,400 $0

DIVISION SIX SUB-TOTAL 29,900$            TOTAL: $0
DIVISION SEVEN     
POLYISO INSULATION 206,998 SF $4.00 $827,992 $3.35 $693,443 $1,521,435 $0
COVERBOARD 206,998 SF $3.00 $620,994 $2.20 $455,396 $1,076,390 $0
EPDM MEMBRANE 206,998 SF $1.50 $310,497 $1.43 $296,007 $606,504 $0
SAW CUTTING FOR REGLETS & METAL 1,000 LF $4.45 $4,450 $4.00 $4,000 $8,450 $0
VENT STACKS 60 EA $25.00 $1,500 $60.00 $3,600 $5,100 $0
PITCH POCKET 40 EA $100.00 $4,000 $120.00 $4,800 $8,800 $0
WALKWAY PADS 2,500 SF $2.00 $5,000 $4.00 $10,000 $15,000 $0
SKYLIGHTS 6 EA $500.00 $3,000 $400.00 $2,400 $5,400 $0
SEALANTS 1 LS     $7,500 $5,000 $0
MISC ROOF ACCESSORIES 1 LS   $7,500 $5,000 $0
ADHESIVES 1 LS     $12,000 $12,000 $0

DIVISION SEVEN SUB-TOTAL $3,269,079 TOTAL: $0
DIVISION FIFTEEN     
ROOF DRAIN & SUMP 50 EA $400.00 $20,000 $500.00 $25,000 $45,000 $0

DIVISION FIFTEEN SUB-TOTAL $45,000 TOTAL: $0

SUBTOTAL = $3,983,136 TOTAL: $26,261
CONSTRUCTION COST PER SQUARE FOOT = $24.05
  GEN. CONDITIONS 10.00% $398,314 $2,101

OVERHEAD & PROFIT 15.00% $597,470 $3,151
Subtotal $4,978,920

     SILVER/ PETRUCELLI + ASSOCIATES 3190 Whitney Avenue

                          Architects & Engineers Hamden, CT   06518 CONSTRUCTION TOTAL = $4,978,920 TOTAL: $31,513
Phone: 203 230 9007 ext. 203 A/E FEES INCLUDING CA = $59,700 $315

Fax: 203 230 8247 ENVIRONMENTAL FEE $0 $0

www.silverpetrucelli.com CONTINGENCY (+/- 5%) $248,946 $248,946

GRAND TOTAL $5,287,566 TOTAL: $280,774

  

September 8, 2021    Page 13

cwarrington
Highlight
$24.05

cwarrington
Rectangle



2021-2022 Board of Education Agenda Items Calendar 
 
 

August 30, 2021 
● Discussion of Calendar of 2021-2022 BOE Agenda Items 
● Review/Approval of 2021-2022 BOE Committees 
● Board of Education Goals 

 
September 8, 2021 

● Superintendent’s Report for the Start of the 2021-2022 School Year 
● Strategic Planning Update 

 
September 20, 2021 

● Staffing Report 
● Health and Medical Insurance Revenues and Expenses, FY 2022 as of July 31, 2021 
● Possible Review/Approval of Proposed Board Policies 
● 2021-2022 Capital Project Soft Costs Update 
● Facilities Update 

October 4, 2021 
● Review/Approval of Proposed Board Policies 
● Discussion of BOE Proposed Meeting Dates 2022-2023 
● Standardized Testing Report 

  
October 18, 2021 
EXECUTIVE SESSION: Pending Litigation 

● Discussion of of FY 2022 Budget Preparation Calendar 
● Quarterly Financial Report:  July 1, 2021 - September 30, 2021 
● Review/Approval of Proposed Board Policies 
● Approval of BOE Proposed Meeting Dates 2022-2022 
● Class of 2021 Report 

  
November 1, 2021 
EXECUTIVE SESSION: Security 

● Approval of FY 2022 Budget Preparation Calendar 
● FY 2022 Budget Cost Drivers and Budget Assumptions (Preliminary) 
● Review/Approval of Proposed Board Policies 
● Health and Medical Insurance Revenues and Expenses 

 
November TBD, 2021 (This date is not on BOE calendar) 
EXECUTIVE SESSION: Board Self-Review 
 
November TBD, 2021 (This date is not on BOE calendar) 
EXECUTIVE SESSION: Performance Evaluation of the Superintendent 

September 8, 2021    Page 14



 
November 15, 2021 

● Health and Medical Insurance Revenues and Expenses 
● Review/Approval of Proposed Board Policies 
● NESDEC Ten Year Enrollment Projections (BoS, BoF, RTM invited) 

 
December 6, 2019 

EXECUTIVE SESSION: Election of Officers of the Board of Education 
● Election of Officers of the Board of Education 
● Milone and MacBroom Enrollment Projections 
● 2022-2022 Preliminary Budget Discussions with Board of Finance, RTM Education and Finance 

Committee Chairs 
● Review/Approval of Proposed Board Policies 
● Possible Discussion of Proposed Course Additions, Deletions, Modifications, 6-12  
● Teaching and Learning Update: Student Performance K-8 Reading and Math (NWEA) 
● Strategic Planning Update 

  
December 20, 2019 

● Review/Approval of Proposed Board Policies 
● Health and Medical Insurance Revenues and Expenses 
● Approval of Proposed Course Additions, Deletions, Modifications, 6-12  
● Teaching & and Learning Update: TBD 
● Budget Overview 
● Strategic Planning Update 

 
January 4, 2022 
● Discussion of Capital Projects in Rank Order Priority 

  
January 7, 2022 
● Executive Summary: Proposed 2022-2022 Budget of the Superintendent of Schools 
● Discussion: 2022-2022 Proposed Budget of the Superintendent of Schools 

(This is planned as an “all-day” work session to review the proposed budget, 8:30 am start) 
  

January 10, 2022 
● 2022-2022 Proposed Budget of the Superintendent of Schools 
● Review/Approval of Proposed Board Policies 
● Teaching & and Learning Update: TBD 
● Health and Medical Insurance Review with Board of Education Insurance Consultant, Lockton 

Companies LLC 
● Approval of Capital Projects in Rank Order Priority 

 
January 18, 2022 
● 2022-2022 Proposed Budget of the Superintendent of Schools 

  

September 8, 2021    Page 15



January 24, 2022 
● 2022-2022 Proposed Budget of the Superintendent of Schools 
● Review/Approval of Proposed Board Policies 
● Health and Medical Insurance Revenues and Expenses 
● Teaching & and Learning Update: TBD 

  
January 31, 2022 
● 2022-2022 Proposed Budget of the Superintendent of Schools 

 
February 7, 2022 
● Approval of 2022-2022 Proposed Budget of the Superintendent of Schools 
● Teaching & and Learning Update: TBD 
● Quarterly Financial Report: July 1, 2021 - December 31, 2021 
● Strategic Planning Update 

 
February 28, 2022 

● Discussion of Student and Faculty Calendar: 2022-2022 School Year 
● Health and Medical Insurance Revenues and Expenses 
● Teaching & and Learning Update: TBD 

 
March 7, 2022 

● Approval of Student and Faculty Calendar: 2022-2022 School YearReview/Approval of Proposed 
Board Policies 

● Teaching & and Learning Update: TBD 
 

March 21, 2022 
● Review/Approval of Proposed Board Policies 
● Health and Medical Insurance Revenues and Expenses 
● Teaching & and Learning Update: TBD 

 
April 4, 2022 
● Review/Approval of Proposed Board Policies 
● DATTCO Contract Extension 
● Teaching & and Learning Update: TBD 
● Update on School Facilities Projects 

 
 
 
 
 
April 25, 2022 
● Non-Renewal of Certified Teaching Staff 
● Quarterly Financial Report:  July 1, 2021 - March 31, 2022 
● Review/Approval of Proposed Board Policies 

September 8, 2021    Page 16



● Health and Medical Insurance Revenues and Expenses 
● Teaching & and Learning Update: TBD 

 
May TBD, 2022 (This date is not on BOE calendar) 

● Board of Education and Members of the Public: “Brown Bag” Daytime Meeting, 12:00 p.m. 
  

May 2, 2022 
● Review/Approval of Proposed Board Policies 
● 2022-2022 Goals of the Board of Education 
● Discussion: New Textbook Adoption (if needed) 
● Teaching & and Learning Update: Elementary and Middle School Student Performance Data 

 
May 16, 2022 
EXECUTIVE SESSION: Non-Union Personnel Compensation 

● Adoption: 2022-2022 Budget of the Board of Education 
● Review/Approval of Proposed Board Policies 
● Discussion of Anticipated Carryover Funds 
● Approval: Non-Union Personnel Compensation 
● Approval: New Textbook Adoption (if needed) 
● Approval of Pathways Academy as Alternative Education Program for 2022-2023 School Year 
● Budget Reconciliation 

  
June TBD, 2021 (This date is not on BOE calendar) 
EXECUTIVE SESSION: Performance Evaluation of the Superintendent 
 
June 6, 2022 

EXECUTIVE SESSION: Non-Union Personnel Compensation 
● Review/Approval of Proposed Board Policies 
● Discussion/Possible Request to Carry Over Funds 
● Approval: Tuition Rates for 2021-2022 School Year 
● Health and Medical Insurance Projected Revenues and Expenses 

  
June 13, 2022 

● Recognition of Retirees 7:00 p.m. 
● Approval: Annual Authorization to Sign Contracts 
● Review/Approval of Proposed Board Policies 
● 2022-2023 School Lunch Program Contract 
● Non-Union Personnel Compensation 2022-2023 
● Employment Contract of the Superintendent of Schools 

September 8, 2021    Page 17


	BOE Meeting Memo September 8 2021
	FORM SCG-1030 Ed Specs Staples Roof Replacement (5)
	Staples HS- RR- Estimate_2021 0813
	2021-2022 Board of Education Topics Calendar
	Blank Page
	Staples HS Partial RR CD Review (1).pdf
	1-cs
	2-c1
	3-a1
	4-a2
	5-a3
	6-a4
	7-a5
	HBM - 01 Roof Abatement Plan
	Sheets and Views
	A1 Roof Plan-A1 Roof Plan



	Blank Page



